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Malave, Erin M.

From: SafeScan Technologies {info@safescantech.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 2:29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: Corporation Address Change

Attachments: info@safescantech.com.vcf

Please change the principal Address and Mailing address to:
430 State Rd 436 Suite 200 Casselberry, Fl 32707

Florida Profit Corporation SAFESCAN TECHNOLOGIES INC. Filing Information
Document Number PO9000074058
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/03/2009
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date (9/02/2009

Principal Address 630 VASSAR ST

#2402

ORLANDO FL 32804 Mailing Address 302 SHADOW OAK DR
CASSELBERRY FL 32707 Registered Agent Name & Address GERBER, MARK A
302 SHADOW OAK DR

CASSEBERRY FL 32707 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title P GERBER, MARK A
302 SHADOW OAK DR

CASSELBERRY FL 32707 Title VP CHANDLEY, JERED D

630 VASSAR ST #2402

ORLANDO FL 32804 Annual Reports No Annual Reports Filed Document Images

Jered Chandley

— WViee President
m—j SAFESCAN SateScan Technologies
py TECHNOLOGIES Phooe: 888-311-SCAN

Email: infogdsaleseantech,com
Website: www, salescantech com
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